
Our Re$ 06F.EL205 1 

Your Re$ 

Ann Bosley 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

14th December 2006 

! 

Re: 

Dear Madam, 

Proposed Landfill at ToomanhJevitt, North County Dublin. 
- . .  - - - -- - - _  _- e- 4 r-- 

The Board is of opinion that in the particular circumstances of this case it is appropriate in the 
interests of justice to request you to make submissions or observations in relation to the 
enclosed submission dated the 27th of November, 2006 received from the Department of 
Environment, Heritage and Local Government. 

Accordingly, you are requested to make, within three weeks beginning on the date of this 
letter, any submissions or observations that you may have in relation to this enclosure. Any 
submission in response to this letter should be received by the Board not later than 5.30 p.m. 
on 4th of January, 2007. If no submission or observation is received before the end of the 
period, the Board will proceed to determine the case without further notice to you. 

Please quote the above case reference number in any further correspondence. 

Yours faithfully, 

SeZ i 
Siobhan White 
Executive Officer 

_ _  Encl: 
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27‘h November 2006 
AN ROINN COWHSHAOIL, OIDHREACHTA AGUS RIALTAIS AITIOIL 

DEPARTWENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, HERITAGE 
_._ __ __I . 

Our Ref: DAU-DU-DF-G2006/328 AND LOCAL GOVERNUENT 

’. . 

County Secretary, 
Fingal Countv Council, fqr *. 

Y 

County Hall, 
Swords, 
Co. Dublin. 

:!! iriRERCiJ io IS 

--- Re:- Ref._No.-G2006/328 by Fingal County- Council for proposed -landfill site at - 
K I A ~  :AIS - i r i I i , ’  

ToomadNevitt, Co. Dublin. 
DEPARTMENT OF THE 

A Chara, 

We refer to the Council’s notification in relation to the above-proposed development. 
Outlined below are the archaeological recommendations of the Department of the 
Environment, Heritage and Local Government. 

EN’””ONMENT, HERITAGE AND 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

This Department has examined the archaeological component of the Environmental 
Impact Assessment by Margaret Gowen and Co. Ltd., submitted in cokection the above 
proposed development. We concur with the mitigation proposals forwarded in the EIS. DUN SCEINE 

LqN.4 FHE.4 RCWX Given the significance and potential significance of the sites to be avoided by the 
development we make the following additional recommendation: 

Should planning permission be granted for the development it is recommended that 
conservation and management plans be completed for each of the sites that are to be 
avoided by the development. Such plans should be submitted to this department for 
agreement in advance of the commencement of construction work for the landfill site. 

BAlL.5 ATHA CLIATH 2 

D W  SCEINE 

HARCOURT LANE 

= L  2 

1 1  1 “ 

Reason: To ensfire the continued preservation (either in situ or by record) @f places, 
,caves, sites, features or other objects/of archaeological interest. 

&ard a copy of your decision to the following address as soon as it issues: , 
Tel. +353 I 888 3 109 

Fax, +353 I 478 0721 

nt of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government, 
ourt Lane, Dublin 2. 

1 

In addition, please acknowledge receipt of this letter and forward the relevant receipt to 
the address above. 
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?&Wkc, I ll 1 

Proinsias De B a t ~ i n  
Development Hpplications Unit 
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